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RE: 0128

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

Mr. Allen's note says:
For Messrs. Poats, Rentschler

- In a page, could you delineate the
commitments made at the Economic
summit?

- Have these been in OMB's possession?

- To what extent do they bend?

- This issue will generate additional
heat next week
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MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK ALLEN

ey NARADATE_LQLZUJ

FROM: JIM RENTSCHLER
SUBJECT: Eénadian Concern on Budget Cuts Affecting Aid —~&—

This will briefly summarize Canadian concerns about projected
cuts in our foreign assistance program (developed in Canadian
Ambassador Peter Towe's letter to you, attached at Tab A).

This material may be relevant in connection with the budget
meeting I understand you will be attending tomorrow morning. —4&>

Essentially, Towe makes the point that the Economic Summit /7
Seven have committed themselves to holding the line on aid !
programs and that a failure to fulfill earlier U.S. commitments, ;
especially with respect to IDA VI, could seriously erode ,
support in other donor countries for an enlarged aid effort ~-“J
with both political and economic consequences vis=-a-vis
North-South understanding. &)

Canada urges, in other words, that the Administration resist
action which would detract from multilateral aid commitments.

Rudd Poats tells me that the Japanese have informally expressed
similar concerns. _(C}
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hold the line on multilateral aid, but, where possible,
to increase aid flows through the World Bank, IDA and
the international financial institutions. A decrease
in aid levels by a major donor at this stage would
have the effect of eroding support in other donor
countries for an enlarged aid effort and consequently
set back prospects for a greater measure of North/

South understanding.

Specifically with respect to IDA VI, it should be noted
that acceptance of a final IDA agreement is regarded as
a binding international commitment by other donors who
have made commitments and financial payments according
to the schedule in the agreement. A very real rupture
with other major donors could be the primary result of
a decision not to fulfil USA commitments on IDA VI.

It could also severely jeopardize new negotiations to
replenish virutally all the international financial
institutions and to fund IFAD and the prospective IBRD

energy affiliate.

Canada well understands the pain of the budget-cutting

process, having gone through it twice in the past three

years. However, despiggﬁggnsiderable pressure, no

multilateral commi&ments were effécted in the Canadian
aid-cutting process, even though the multilateral share

of the budget was larger. We are reasonably certain

that this is also the case for other major donors.









~ N o1z f

MEMORANDUM

z//

//,,» NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL 75[47’
CONFIDENTIAL January 29 , 1981 L ¥
/ .

DECLASSIFIED
INFORMATION

\ NLRR £ 1s5Y ¥ 5780
MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK ALLEN
Jio BYLA NamapaTE 2)7)st

FROM: JIM RENTSCHLER

SUBJECT: Eénadian Concern on Budget Cuts Affecting Aid TC)

This will briefly summarize Canadian concerns about projected

cuts in our foreign assistance program (developed in Canadian
Ambassador Peter Towe's letter to you, attached at Tab A).

This material may be relevant in connection with the budget
meeting I understand you will be attending tomorrow morning. (C}
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Essentially, Towe makes the point that the Economic Summit
Seven have committed themselves to holding the line on aid
programs and that a failure to fulfill earlier U.S. commitments,
especially with respect to IDA VI, could seriously erode
support in other donor countries for an enlarged aid effort -~
with both political and economic conseguences vis-a-vis
North-South understanding. —(C])

Canada urges, in other words, that the Administration resist
action which would detract from multilateral aid commitments.
Rudd Poats tells me that the Japanese have informally expressed
similar concerns. ey
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Tanadian LTmbassy

Greik
Dear/Mx(/Allen,

n

_CONFIDENTIAL

e st

&l ;4
Ambassade dn Canada %z i

1746 Massachusetts Ave.,N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

January 27, 1981

Attached are points relating to rumoured U.S. aid cuts
which I would have made to you today, on instructions, had it

been possible for us to meet.

I can assure you that this approach is not a bilateral
plea in the sense that Canadian interests are directly involved.
It reflects, rather, an effort by a friendly neighbour with a
somewhat similar perspective on the world to share concerns arising
from our common international goals and objectives.
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Mr. Richard V. Allen
Assistant to the President
for National Security Affairs
The White House
Washington, D.C. 20005
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Yours 5§hcerely,

2

Peter M. Towe
Ambassador
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hold the line on multilateral aid, but, where possible,
to increase aid flows through the World Bank, IDA and
the international financial institutions. A decrease
in aid levels by a major donor at this stage would
have the effect of eroding support in other donor
countries for an enlarged aid effort and consequently
set back prospects for a greater measure of North/

South understanding.

Specifically with respect to IDA VI, it should be noted
that acceptance of a final IDA agreement is regarded as
a binding international commitment by other donors who
have made commitments and financial payments according
to the schedule in the agreement. A very real rupture
with other major donors could be the primary result of
a decision not to fulfil USA commitments on IDA VI.

It could also severely Jjeopardize new negotiations to
replenish virutally all the international financial
institutions and to fund IFAD and the prospective IBRD

energy affiliate.

Canada well understands the pain of the budget-cutting
process, having gone through it twice in the past three
years. However, despite considerable pressure, no
multilateral commitments were effected in the Canadian
aid-cutting process, even though the multilateral share
of the budget was larger. We are reasonably certain

that this is also the case for other major donors.
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Against this background, and given our mutual interest in
ensuring that developments over the next few months and at
the Ottawa Economic Summit have a positive outcome with
respect to North/South relations, it is the hope of the
Canadian Government that the USA Administration will resist

proposals which would detract from multilateral aid

commitments.
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

6 Feb 1981
MR. ALLEN'S NOTE ON PAGE 2 SAYS:

The challenge is, how do we factor
in these instruments? What specific
steps can be taken? I believe
Stockman and Schneider would wel-
come an elaboration of this approach
Would you care to draft a point

memo for that purpose?
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NATIONAL SECURITY COUNCIL

January 29, 1981

MEMORANDUM FOR: RICHARD ALLEN
FROM: RUTHERFORD POATS(/?K
SUBJECT: Canadian "Bilateralism"

Canadian Secretary of State for Foreign Affairs MacGuigan has
announced N EWo recent speeches the Canadian Government's

intention to take a more active role in developing trade and
investment relations with some near-industrialized and oil-

rich countries such as Mexico, Korea, Indonesia, Nigeria, Brazil,
and Slngapore He called the new thrust "concentrated bilateralism.
The concept is reminiscent of Kissinger's extension of bilateral
economic commissions in 1975-76, but the Canadian objective seems
to be almost wholly economic.

MacGuigan says: "... the world of the 'eighties will undoubtedly
see an increase in these state~-to-state relationships. Canada

is compelled to ... respond to this phenomenon and to direct

a good deal more attention to systematically developlng the kind
of pokxrfichl partnership which our development requires .... In
this he relevant instruments of government should be called
on to-sefrve the relationship, including cultural exchanges and
high~level visits .... We should encourage and facilitate efforts
of the private sector to find opportunities in these new centers
of wealth and influence."

"Such a policy," he concludes, "would also support our overall
commitment to improving cooperation between the North and the
South by intensifying concrete ties with some of the newly
industrializing countries which are among our best potential
partners. It would also support our efforts to increase our aid
levels to the poorest countries."

My assessment of comparable US Government efforts to promote

exports through joint economic-technical commissions when I was

directing this program in the mid-seventies was that they can

help to reduce commercial biases in favor of the former metropole

in some former colonies or to reintroduce US companies after years

of political estrangement. However, they add little and raise anti-

trust problems in countries where US product lines already are well

known. In order to make a significant contribution to our exports,

such a USG program today would need the capacity of some of our

competitors (France, Japan) to offer free project pre-feasibility

studies, unlimited ExIm export credits, and credit subsidies in

some cases, The previously unresolved dilemma is how to ration

such budget subsidies.
L
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Similar selectivity in officially coordinated scientific and
technological cooperation can support our political and economic j{fﬁgﬂ
objectives in some key LDCs. This can be a relatively inexpensive

and positive aspect of our North-South policy in a period of aid

budget retrenchment.

Both of these instruments of targeted North-South relations --
export promotion and S&T cooperation with the new economic powers

of the South -- should be borne in mind during the current budget
reviews.
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